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Maurlce Robson & Co Limited

" :f' ) . " P.O. Box 413, Kings Langley, WD4 88Q
e . Tel: Kings Langley (09277) 684 77
' DAR/JNB » T © 24th September 1985

Dacorum District Council,
Planning Department, ‘
Civic Centre,

Marlowes,

Hemel Hempstead,

HERTS

Dear Sirs,

_APPLICATION NO. 4/1541/84LB S 3 ¥ Alnrars

Further to our conversation teoday, we are writing to formally withdraw
the above appl{cation'dafed,29th November 1984 submitted on our behalfﬂ

by Fuller Hall & Foulsham.
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The Department of the Environment

Room 551 2577
Charles House
Kensington High Street Mr J Knapp

London W14 8QH

E1/5252/270/44 4/1541/84LB JK/DD

25th September 1985
Dear Sirs

TWQ STOREY OFFICE BUILDING, 33 MARLOWES, HEMEL HEMPSTEAD

I refer to the above proposal and your letter of 28th March 1985,

I would confirm that the application for Listed Building Consent has
now been withdrawn, '

Yours faithfully

IEF PLANNING OFFICER




